Appendix 6

Brian Whittal

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Brian

04 May 2023 10:58
Brian Whittal
Re: [EXTERNAL] Licensing more info Octoberfest

Follow up
Completed

Thank you for this information - and | am happy to see there has been serious consideration to noise impact to

neighbours

However - per the attached diagram - it appears the organiser and/or environmental team are not aware of the 4
residential properties indicated (of which | am one) so my objection still stands as | believe additional sound checks
are required on the north side of the park - in the area circle on the attachment

Regards
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On 2 May 2023, at 09:15, Brian Whittal <Brian.Whittall@buckinghamshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Morning,



The stage is shown as broadly north east facing. Colleagues at Env. Health who are the lead
agency for preventing a public nuisance have responded that they do not object to the
application.

| have this morning received the latest noise management plan from the organisers, as
attached. | would be grateful if you could review this document and then let me know if you
wish to withdraw your objection to the licence application. Or if your objection is to
remain?

Thank you

Regards,

Brian Whittall

Licensing Officer
Communities Directorate
Buckinghamshire Council

Tel: 01494 421346
Email: Brian.Whittall@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
Address: The Gateway, Gatehouse Road, Aylesbury, HP19 8FF

From:

Sent: 28 April 2023 10:54

To: Brian Whittal <Brian.Whittall@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Licensing more info Octoberfest

Thanks Brian

Yes - | have the info | need - although | did comment that I'd like to know more detail about the
location of the tent for the event and - more specifically - the direction of the sound system within
the tent.

At a previous event - not sure if same organisation - the speakers were directed towards our
property (there are other directions with less impact) and the base was so loud it could be heard
above our TV

| did record this comment on the application and will to provide more details if required at review
time

Regards

On 27 Apr 2023, at 12:19, Brian Whittal <Brian.Whittall@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>
wrote:




-’

Did you find the details you needed from the public register? PR Search
Results (force.com)

Regards,

Brian Whittall

Licensing Officer
Communities Directorate
Buckinghamshire Council

Tel: 01494 421346
Email: Brian.Whittall@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
Address: The Gateway, Gatehouse Road, Aylesbury, HP19 8FF

rrom: I
Sent: 23 April 2023 11:36

To: Licensing Mailbox <Licensing@buckinghamshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing more info

[You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important
at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

To whom it may concern

Pls can you let me have more information about the below application
| am unable to see it on your website and scan not get to Aylesbury

Many thanks
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Sent from my iPhone

DISCLAIMER FOR BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily
those of Buckinghamshire Council unless explicitly stated.



This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential,
sensitive or protectively marked material must be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any
of the information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted
immediately. If you do receive this email in error please notify the sender immediately and note
that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network
for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies and
procedures. All such monitoring will take place in accordance with relevant legislation including
privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how Buckinghamshire Council uses
personal information please see the Council’'s website.

Buckinghamshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not
accept any responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You should
therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.

<Noise Management Plan Buckinghamshire Oktoberfest.pdf>





